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bote: Seplember 22, 1887
Refer to: EMIER:!97.377

Mr. Benlto Garcla
NMED-HRMB

P.O. Box 26110
Santa Fg, NM 87502

SUBJECT: NFA STATUS FOR PRSs 48.002(e), 48-007(b,c,f) AND
ADDENDUM TO THE RFlI REPORT FOR PRSs AT TA.48

Dear Mr, Garcla:

We are wrlting to request that the New Maxico Environment Department (NMED) ald In
the resolution of no further action (NFA) status for Potentlal Release Sites (PRSs)
48-002(e) and 48-007(b,c,f). NFA was requesled for these units In the RF| Report for
PRS 48-001, 48-002(a), 48-003, 48-005, 48-007(a,b,c,f), 48-010, which was
submitted to NMED In September 1985, On April 4, 1986, NMED Issued a nollce of
deficlency (NOD) for this RFI Report, The NOD specified additional sampling actlvities
for all PRSs presented In the RFI Report except for PRSs 48-002(e) and 48-007(b,c,{).
The NOD document made no specific comments pertaining to these four PRSs
including whether the NFA praposals for PRS 48-002(s) and 48-007(b,c,f) ware
approved by NMED, Becalse formal acknowledgement by NMED Is requlred prior to
submitting a Class || Permit Modlfication, we are requesting that you respond to this
letter so that we will have the confirmation requlred to go forward with the NFA process

- for these units.

The enclosed dacument. Addendum to the RFI Report for PRSs at Technical Area 48,
Is provided to you for information purposes, The document contalns the results of
sampling for radiologlcal constituents only at PRSs 48-002(s) and 48-007(b,c,f).

["Rocolved by ER-RPF

0cT 011897
0.7

An Equsi Oppartunily Emplayer/Oparated by {he Universily of Cellfomia

,4.‘
*-:.-,-';'L

el W .~ =N NN
o #3318 g

« LB

e



Mr, Benito Qarela 2 September 22, 1887
EM/ER:B7-377

If you have any cgueauons ragarding Ihis raquest or the atiached document, please call

Al!yn Pratt at ( 6674308 or Bonnle Kaeh al (506) 665-7202,

Sincersly, Sinceraly,

Jorg Jansen, Program Manag/ Theodora J, Taylor, Program Manager
NL/ER Project DOE/LAAD

' JJ/TTss

Enclosuras: (1) NFA Stalus for PRSs 48-002(e), 48-007(b,c.f) and Addendum to the
RF| Report for PRSs al TA48
(2) Cetification

y (Wienes);
rHswold, AL-ERD, MS AB06

J Harry, EES-E MS MBe2
B, Koch, LAAD, MS A316
D. Melnroy, EMIER MS MBB2
D, Nalaigh, EPA, R.B 8PD=N
A, Pratt, EES+13, MS J521
C. Rodrlguez. CIO/ER MS M768
T. Taylor, LAAQ, M8 A318
J. White, ESH- 19 MS K480

S, Dinwiddle, NMED-HRMB
M. Leavitt, NMED-GWQB -
J, Parker, NMED-HRMB
G, Saums, NMED-SWQB
S. Yanicak, NMED-A|P, MS JB83
EM/ER File (CT# C138), MS M882
RPF, M8 M707

Information Only

T. Baca, EM, MS J591

J. Canepa, EM/ER, MS M882

- T. Glatzmaler, DDEES/ER, MS M882
T. Longo, DOE-HQ, EM-453

J. Plum, LAAO, MS A316

8. Rae, ESH-18,MS K4p7

G. Rael, AL-ERD, MS AS06

J. Vozalla, LAAO, MS A316

EM/ER Flle, MS M8S2
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